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TO:  ALL CHILDREN’S DIVISION STAFF 
 
FROM: Erica M. Signars 
                     Special Assistant Professional 
     Missouri Department of Social Services 
 
SUBJECT: Oasis Refuge 
 P.O. Box 129 
 Willard, MO  65781 
  
 
This is to advise staff that Oasis Refuge is a newly licensed Residential Treatment 
Agency for Children and Youth.  Oasis is provides services to girls who are victims 
of human sex trafficking. Oasis meets the standards for basic core and residential 
treatment services. Oasis is licensed by the Department of Social Services’ 
Children’s Division to provide residential treatment for up to eight (8) girls age 12-
18 years old. Oasis is in the process of contracting to provide services for children 

in the custody of the Children’s Division.  For more information regarding Oasis 
Refuge, feel free to contact Brandon Cox, Executive Director at 417-872-7006 or 
Brandon@oasisrefuge.com  
 
Please contact Jennifer Richter, State Supervisor, Residential Program Unit, at 
(573) 751-4954 if you have any questions or comments regarding this matter. 
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